# 929<sup>th</sup> BUSINESS MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EXAMINERS OF ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS (PUBLIC SESSION) --- MAY 9, 2018

The Board Minutes of May 9, 2018, have not been formally approved and are subject to change or modification by the Public Body at its next meeting of June 13, 2018, or soon thereafter as it may be considered. All requirements of the "Open Public Meetings Act" have been complied with according to <u>N.J.S.A.</u> 10:4-6.

The notice of the meeting has been mailed to the Newark Star Ledger, Camden Courier Post, and the Trenton Times, and also notice has been posted on the Bulletin Board at the office of the Secretary of State, Trenton, New Jersey.

Board meeting of May 9, 2018, was called to order at 9:00 A.M. The following members were present:

Mr. Joseph P. Schooley, Chairman Mr. Joseph F. Cantalupo Mr. Constantinos Papademas Mr. James H. Flaherty

Mr. Gino Pasqualone was absent.

Philameana L. Tucker, Executive Director, was present from 9:00 A.M. until the close of the meeting.

Joseph Donofrio, Deputy Attorney General, Division of Law, was present from 9:00 A.M. until the close of the meeting.

Kathleen Moran, Administrative Assistant, III, was present from 9:00 A.M. until the close of the meeting.

Kerrie Shahan, Government Service Representative, was present from 9:00 A.M. until the close of the meeting.

Also in attendance were Eric DeGesero, New Jersey Independent Electrical Contractors Association; Sam Weinstein, NJESA; Darren Reaman and Sal Anderton, CEDIA; William T. Cantlin, III; Troy Cooper, Cooper Electrical Services, Inc.

#### \*\*\*\*\*\*

The Board saluted the Flag.

Motion made by Mr. Joseph F. Cantalupo and seconded by Mr. Constantinos Papademas, and unanimously passed, to approve (8) Initial Licenses which will expire on March 31, 2018. (Licenses were issued on May 9, 2018).

Motion made by Mr. Joseph F. Cantalupo and seconded by Mr. Constantinos Papademas, and unanimously passed, to approve (13) Initial Business Permits which will expire on March 31, 2018. (Business Permits were issued from May 9, 2018 to May 29, 2018).

Motion made by Mr. Joseph F. Cantalupo and seconded by Mr. Constantinos Papademas, and unanimously passed, to approve (13) Initial Business Permits Previously Expired effective May 9, 2018 to March 31, 2021.

Motion made by Mr. Joseph F. Cantalupo and seconded by Mr. Constantinos Papademas, and unanimously passed, to approve (12) Changes in Business Permits effective May 9, 2018 to March 31, 2021.

#### \*\*\*\*\*\*

Minutes of the 928<sup>th</sup> Open Session Business Meeting held April 11, 2018, were not drafted for Board approval.

\*\*\*\*\*

Payment in the amount of \$5,000.00 received on April 11, 2018, from Eugene Boetius, License #13728, as the third installment of a civil penalty in the amount of \$10,000.00 for violation of <u>N.J.S.A</u>. 45:1-21(h). Payments started on June 1, 2017 and the balance due is \$2,000.00.

The Board accepted the payment.

#### \*\*\*\*\*\*

Payment in the amount of \$500.00 received from Paul M. Howell, License #15731, t/a Lin R. Rogers Electrical Contractors, as the first and final payment of a civil penalty in the amount of \$500.00 for violation of <u>N.J.A.C.</u> 13:31-1.5 (a) and (b). Mr. Howell also provided copies of his corrected letterhead and a photograph of his commercial vehicle.

The Board accepted the payment.

The Board reviewed an application for Continuing Education Course/Seminar Approval received from Paul Gadomski requesting approval of new courses and a previously approved instructor.

Motion made by Mr. Constantinos Papademas and seconded by M. James H. Flaherty, and unanimously passed, to approve eleven (11) new courses and instructors. Mr. Gadomski will be advised that the courses entitled "Asbestos Awareness for the Construction Industry" and "Mold Safety Awareness" are not approved as it does not appear that Mr. Gadomski has the qualifications to teach these two courses. Mr. Gadomski will also be advised that the Board does not allow a quiz/exam to be part of the instructional hours and should not be a requirement in order for the licensee to receive a certificate.

#### \*\*\*\*\*\*

The Board reviewed an application for Continuing Education Course/Seminar Approval received from John A. Delesandro, New Jersey Department of Community Affairs/Rutgers University, requesting approval of new courses and instructors.

Motion made by Mr. Constantinos Papademas and seconded by Mr. James H. Flaherty, and unanimously passed, to approve nine (9) new courses and instructors.

#### \*\*\*\*\*\*

Application for Continuing Education Course/Seminar Approval received from Jessica Kitrick, IEC Chesapeake Apprenticeship & Training, requesting approval of new courses and instructors.

As per the Board's request, Ms. Kitrick provided additional documentation to substantiate the qualifications of the two instructors she is requesting approval to teach the two courses submitted.

Motion made by Mr. Constantinos Papademas and seconded by Mr. James H. Flaherty, and unanimously passed, that a letter be sent to Ms. Kitrick requesting she provide a more detailed outline of the courses to be taught.

Letter dated March 28, 2018, received from Dennis Revelli, License #10449, requesting an extension to complete his continuing education courses pursuant to N.J.S.A. 45:5A-13.4.

Mr. Revelli stated he missed his course scheduled for March 17, 2018 due to a hospitalization.

Motion made by Mr. James H. Flaherty and seconded by Mr. Joseph F. Cantalupo, and unanimously passed, that Mr. Revelli's request for an extension be granted. Mr. Revelli will have six months in which to take his courses. Additionally, Mr. Revelli will be requested to forward to the Board copies of the certificates he has received thus far.

\*\*\*\*\*\*

The Board granted George E. De Wan, License #5885, t/a All Right Electric, Inc., an additional six months in which to take his continuing education courses.

The Board requested that a letter be sent to Mr. De Wan asking that he provide it with the names of his employees along with their job title and a brief description of their qualifications and a brief explanation as to how he is supervising his employees as he indicates in his letter that he has been home due to his illness.

Letter dated March 1, 2018, received from Mr. De Wan stating he has one part-time employee who has 20 years of experience. Mr. De Wan also stated his wording confined and house ridden were a poor choice of words as he is able to leave his home; however, it must be for short durations.

Mr. De Wan provided copies of Continuing Education Course Certificates totaling 34 hours for the 2015 triennial renewal period.

Motion made by Mr. James H. Flaherty and seconded by Mr. Constantinos Papademas, and unanimously passed, that a letter be sent to Mr. De Wan requesting he forward to the Board copies of W-2 income tax forms for his part-time employee. The Board also requests that Mr. De Wan provide a more detailed description of his employee's hands-on experience for the past five years.

The Board reviewed an application to Reactivate an Inactive Electrical Contractors license received from Alfredo Oristanio, License #14835.

Office files reflect Mr. Oristanio chose "Inactive" status on April 5, 2012.

Office files also reflect Business Permit #14835 expired on March 31, 2009.

Pressure seal issued to Al Oristanio Electrical Contractor was returned to the Board office on March 12, 2018.

Motion made by Mr. James H. Flaherty and seconded by Mr. Joseph F. Cantalupo, and unanimously passed, that this matter be discussed in Executive Closed Session.

\*\*\*\*\*

The Board reviewed an application to Reactivate an Inactive Electrical Contractors license received from Daniel G. Boublis, License #16057.

Office files reflect Mr. Boublis chose "Inactive" status on March 28, 2012.

Office files further reflect Mr. Boublis never held a business permit.

Motion made by Mr. James H. Flaherty and seconded by Mr. Constantinos Papademas, and unanimously passed, to reactivate Mr. Boublis' License #16057 as he has demonstrated to the Board's satisfaction that he meets the requirement for reactivation.

\*\*\*\*\*\*

The Board reviewed an application to Reactivate an Inactive Electrical Contractors license received from Eric A. Decker, License #15406.

Office files reflect Mr. Decker chose "Inactive" status on July 1, 2005.

Office files further reflect Mr. Decker never held a business permit.

Motion made by Mr. James H. Flaherty and seconded by Mr. Constantinos Papademas, and unanimously passed, that Mr. Decker be scheduled to appear before the Board concerning this matter.

The Board reviewed an application to Reactivate an Inactive Electrical Contractors license received from Hernando Rosario, License #16846.

Office files reflect Mr. Rosario chose "Inactive" status on March 18, 2015.

Office files also reflect Mr. Rosario chose "Inactive" status for his Business Permit #16846 on June 19, 2012.

Pressure seal issued to Rosario Brothers Electrical Contracting, LLC was returned to the Board office on July 19, 2012.

Motion made by Mr. James H. Flaherty and seconded by Mr. Joseph F. Cantalupo, and unanimously passed, to reactivate Mr. Rosario's License #16846 as he has demonstrated to the Board's satisfaction that he meets the requirement for reactivation.

#### \*\*\*\*\*\*

The Board reviewed an application to Reactivate an Inactive Electrical Contractors license received from James R. Snyder, License, #14763.

Office files reflect Mr. Snyder chose "Inactive" status on March 22, 2015.

Office files also reflect Mr. Snyder chose "Inactive" status for his Business Permit #14763 on March 23, 2015.

Pressure seal issued to D & D Electrical Contracting Corp. returned to the Board office on April 1, 2013. Notarized letter to be provided by Mr. Snyder stating he returned to the Board office the pressure seals issued to J Snyder Electric and Stone Ridge Electric Company, Inc.

Pressure seal issued to Crana Electric, Inc. returned to the Board office on April 30, 2018.

Motion made by Mr. James H. Flaherty and seconded by Mr. Joseph F. Cantalupo, and unanimously passed, that this matter be discussed in Executive Closed Session.

The Board reviewed an application to Reactivate an Inactive Electrical Contractors license received from Steven J. Slaughter, License, #11579.

Office files reflect Mr. Slaughter chose "Inactive" status on September 6, 2006.

Office files also reflect Mr. Slaughter chose "Inactive" status for his Business Permit #11579 on September 6, 2006.

Pressure seal issued to Steve Slaughter Electrical Contractor returned to the Board office on July 5, 2007.

Motion made by Mr. James H. Flaherty and seconded by Mr. Joseph F. Cantalupo, and unanimously passed, that this matter be discussed in Executive Closed Session.

#### \*\*\*\*\*\*

Memorandum dated March 23, 2018, received from Rosemarie S. Baccile, Acting Executive Director, State Board of Examiners of HVACR Contractors, asking for the Board's opinion concerning the installation of In-Duct Smoke Detectors.

Motion made by Mr. James H. Flaherty and seconded by Mr. Joseph F. Cantalupo, and passed, that it is the opinion of the Board that the installation of In-Duct Smoke Detectors can be installed, but not wired, by an HVACR Contractor.

Mr. Papademas opposed the motion.

\*\*\*\*\*\*

Letter dated March 19, 2018, received from Nancy Q. Finan, Owner, Breaker Electrical, Inc., requesting a continuance of business under Permit #13977 according to <u>N.J.S.A</u>. 45:5A-14. The licensee, George E. Finan, III, died on February 23, 2018.

Mrs. Finan stated Kelsey E. Eaton is scheduled to take the electrical contractors examination in June 2018 and will be responsible for all work performed.

Motion made by Mr. James H. Flaherty and seconded by Mr. Joseph F. Cantalupo, and unanimously passed, that the firm of Breaker Electrical, Inc., be granted a sixmonth continuance of business under permit #13977. Ms. Eaton will qualify the business for the six-month extension.

Rachel Glasgow, Regulatory Analyst, appeared before the Board regarding the Committee's recommendation concerning the petition from CEDIA to amend <u>N.J.A.C</u>. 13:31-4.1 Limited Telecommunications Wiring Exemption.

Mrs. Glasgow stated this Board received a petition for rule making from CEDIA. The Board created a committee and we have had several meetings which have included members from CEDIA; members from the Fire Alarm, Burglar Alarm, and Locksmith Advisory Committee; and members from the State Board of Heating, Ventilating, Air Conditioning, and Refrigeration. Mrs. Glasgow also stated that CEDIA extended the deadline for the petition until June 22, 2018.

Mrs. Glasgow stated an e-mail dated July 21, 2017, was received from CEDIA suggesting the Board amend the limited telecommunications wiring exemption to include smart home automation platforms; and in December 2017, CEDIA asked the Board to expand the exemption to apply to the design, integration, maintenance, or alteration of products that transport voice, audio and data signals for home automation platforms. Mrs. Glasgow further stated that CEDIA also posed several questions concerning the connection of CCTV and cameras to a power source; whether or not the exemption would allow the installation of Power Over Ethernet if the installation is defined as plugging into a power source; and if the integrators can install residential audio systems and thermostats if the installation is defined as connecting the devices to existing HVAC infrastructure.

Mrs. Glasgow stated that based on the discussions with the committee, under the Board of Electrical Contractors, the existing statutes and rules, with respect to electrical contractors, a non-licensee can interface with programs, but that does not mean other Boards will not require licensure within their scope of practice. Mrs. Glasgow also stated that wiring between computers can be performed; however, not the wiring within devices, absent an exemption from the Board, a license from the Board is required to wire equipment.

Mrs. Glasgow also stated the telecommunications wiring exemption does not exempt from licensure the work performed by an electrical contractor or a fire alarm, burglar alarm, or locksmith license or another board or profession such as HVACR.

Mrs. Glasgow further stated with respect to the specific questions raised, the Board cannot provide a response to the installation of CCTV as that work does require licensure unless performed by a homeowner in the residence he is occupying. Therefore, CEDIA would need to seek guidance from the Fire Alarm, Burglar Alarm, and Locksmith Advisory Committee. Mrs. Glasgow also stated the telecommunications exemption does not allow for the installation of audio systems.

Mrs. Glasgow stated that the installation of humidity and thermostat controls falls under the HVACR Statutes and the limited telecommunications wiring exemption does not apply to those installations.

Mrs. Glasgow also stated that Power Over Ethernet does not fall under the definition of the telecommunications wiring exemption; therefore, a license is required.

Mrs. Glasgow stated the Board is not in a position to grant the petition as presented or to amend the exemption. Because the Board was established to protect the consumer, the Board may seek information from the public to gather information to determine whether or not Power Over Ethernet should be regulated.

Mrs. Glasgow also stated that a pre-proposal would have a sixty day comment period and the Board is not required to engage in the rule making process. Mrs. Glasgow further stated that the pre-proposal, unlike a full proposal, does not require an internal review.

Motion made by Mr. James H. Flaherty and seconded by Mr. Constantinos Papademas,

and unanimously passed, that the Board affirm the recommendation of the Committee not to grant the petition as presented by CEDIA, or to amend the Telecommunications Wiring Exemption, for the reasons stated by Mrs. Glasgow. Mr. Flaherty also stated that the Board should discuss the idea of seeking public comments concerning regulating Power Over Ethernet.

Mr. Anderton stated he appreciates the Board's feed back and wants to understand that the decision to deny the petition also relates to the fact that the installation of the smart thermostat and CCTV are outside of the scope of this Board's jurisdiction and the telecommunications wiring exemption.

DAG Donofrio stated the work reflected in the petition is regulated by other Boards/ Committees.

Mr. Anderton also stated the Board will consider a pre-proposal concerning Power Over Ethernet as it pertains to electrical contracting.

DAG Donofrio stated that the pre-proposal would not include CCTV and thermostats.

Mr. Flaherty stated the Board does not have the ability to segregate commercial work from residential work and the Board has concerns over the installation of thermostats when it comes to consumer safety.

Mrs. Glasgow stated because this is an expansive concept, input from various groups would be key to help the board determine what type of rule making would be involved. The pre-proposal would be published in the New Jersey Register asking interested parties for their assistance.

Mr. Anderton stated that the technology is continually changing the scope of the work; much of technology is now wireless. Mr. Anderton also stated that CEDIA looks forward to future discussions.

\*\*\*\*\*\*

The Board reviewed applications for the licensing examination to be administered by PSI Services, LLC. Twenty-two (22) applications were approved.

#### \*\*\*\*\*

Motion made by Mr. Constantinos Papademas and seconded by Mr. Gino Pasqualone, and unanimously passed, to go into Executive Closed Session to consider and to review consumer complaints, investigative reports and other information received pursuant to the Board's investigative authority in order to determine whether violations of the law, including Board regulations have occurred. The results of the deliberations will be made known when and if the Board determines to initiate disciplinary action or other law enforcement action.

Meeting adjourned at 2:30 P.M.

An Appointment and Business Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, June 13, 2018, at 9:00 A.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Philameana L. Tucker Executive Director

# INITIAL LICENSEES APPROVED BY THE BOARD MAY 9, 2018

- 1. Witold Redziniak, License #18354
- 2. Mark Nickum, License #18360
- 3. Gregory Clark, License #18358
- 4. Thomas J. Hammel, License #18356
- 5. Eugene Rhodes, License #18357
- 6. Charles R. Ferraiolo, License #18351
- 7. Roberto Carino Molina, License #18353

## INITIAL BUSINESS PERMITS APPROVED BY THE BOARD MAY 9, 2018

- 1. D & N Electric Witold Redziniak (Limited Liability Company) 20 Northfield Avenue - East Brunswick, New Jersey 08816 - License #18354
- 2. Nickum Schneider Electric, Inc. Mark Nickum (Corporation) 3553 Spruce Hill Road - Ottsville, Pennsylvania 18942 - License #18360
- 3. GJC Electric, LLC Gregory Clark (Limited Liability Company) 346 Barry Place - Bristol, Pennsylvania 19007 - License #18358
- 4. Rip Current Electric, LLC Christopher Kellaway (Limited Liability Company) -1722 Star Avenue - Villas, New Jersey 08251 - License #18344
- Precision Electrical Services, LLC Christopher Ponzi (Limited Liability Company) - 35 Port Murray Road - Port Murray, New Jersey 07865 - License #18318
- Arc Electric and Lighting, LLC Peter J. Gasiorowski, Jr. (Limited Liability Company) - 4 Central Avenue - East Brunswick, New Jersey 08816 - License #18177
- 7. Pantaleo Electric, Inc. James Corr (Corporation) 400 Okerson Road -Freehold, New Jersey - License #6160
- Ace Electric Inc., d/b/a Ace Electric of PA, Inc. Michael Alabovitz -(Corporation) - 813 North 4<sup>th</sup> Street - Allentown, Pennsylvania 18102 - License #18333
- 9. Response Electric Inc. Cesar Reyes (Corporation) 36 Frost Street -Brooklyn, New York 11211 - License #16701
- 10. Clutch Electrical, LLC Charles R. Ferraiolo (Limited Liability Company) 545 Kingsley Court, Toms River, New Jersey 08753 - License #18351
- 11. Intek Power Solutions, Inc. Michael Catizone (Corporation) 3122 Express Drive South - Islandia, New York 11749 - License #17990
- Positive Energy Electric, LLC Roberto Carino Molina (Limited Liability Company) - 651 Marin Avenue - Lyndhurst, New Jersey 07071 - License #18353

# INITIAL BUSINESS PERMITS PREVIOUSLY EXPIRED APPROVED BY THE BOARD MAY 9, 2018 EFFECTIVE MAY 9, 2018 TO MARCH 31, 2021

- Phase Two Electric LLC (Limited Liability Company) Bruce Nostrand -Formerly - Nostrand Electric Corp. - (Corporation) - 6334 Borrie Avenue -Brielle, New Jersey 08730 - License #4760B
- Chaim Electric Corp. (Corporation) Isaac Gelb Formerly Nyzer Electric Corp. - (Corporation) - 2920 Avenue J - Brooklyn, New York 11210 - License #12425 A
- Matrix North American Construction Inc. (Corporation) Donald A. Sapanara, Jr., - Formerly - Donald A Sapanara Jr. Electrical Contractor - (Individual) -5100 E. Skelly Drive - Suite 100 - Tulsa, Oklahoma 74135 - License #11171A
- S. T. Electric, Inc. (Corporation) Michael Langley Formerly S. T. Electric, Inc. - (Corporation) - 829 Beechwood Avenue, Cherry Hill, New Jersey 08002 -License #17525A
- Sergey Electric (Individual) Sergey Libizov Formerly Sergey Electric -(Individual) - 237 E. Price Street - Linden, New Jersey 07036 - License #16770A
- K&S Electrical Contracting, LLC (Limited Liability Company) Keith E. Klinger - Formerly - K&S Electrical Contracting LLC - (Limited Liability Company) - 111 Danville Mountain Road - Great Meadows, New Jersey 07838 - License #15863
- Shelby Electric and Construction, LLC (Limited Liability Company) Joseph C. DiFalco - Formerly - Shelby Electric Inc. (Corporation) - 116 Shady Lane -Mercerville, NJ 08619 - License #12193A
- Urban Electrical Contractors, Inc. (Corporation) Michael Locke Formerly -Brite Idea Energy LLC - (Limited Liability Company) - 801 William Street -Dunmore, Pennsylvania 18510 - License #15681B
- Little Silver Electric, Inc. (James B. Leary) (Corporation) Formerly -Valiant Power Group Inc - (Corporation) - 68 Brick Avenue - Little Silver, New Jersey 07739 - License #6440B

### Page 2

- Starlight Electrical II, LLC. (Paul C. Jenkins) (Limited Liability Company) -Formerly - Star Light Electric Contractor Inc. - (Corporation) - 220 Oakland Avenue - Egg Harbor Township, New Jersey 08234 - License # 9032B
- 11. Scott A. Schofield Electrical (Scott A. Schofield) (Individual) Formerly -Camelot Electric LLC - (Limited Liability Company) - 127 Wayne Street - Alpha, New Jersey 08865 - License #13827B
- Auriemma Electric LLC (Kevin N. Auriemma) (Limited Liability Company) -Formerly - Kevin Nicholas Auriemma Electric - (Individual) -P O Box 465 , 71 Wall Street - Rockaway, New Jersey 07866 - License #11919A
- Dirkes Electric, Inc. (Thomas F. Sullivan) (Corporation) Formerly First Guardian Security Services LLC - (Limited Liability Company) - 55 State Street, Elmer, New Jersey 08318 - License #17868

## CHANGES IN BUSINESS PERMITS APPROVED BY THE BOARD MAY 9, 2018 EFFECTIVE MAY 9, 2018 TO MARCH 31, 2021

- JEC Contracting Services (James E. Craig) (Limited Liability Company) -Formerly - Craig Electrical & Security Systems Inc. - (Corporation) - 420 Summit Avenue - Westville, New Jersey 08093 - License #16939A
- EIZ Contractors Inc, d/b/a EZ Electric (Emmanouil Zervakis) (Corporation)

   Formerly Alteris Renewables, Inc. d/b/a Real Goods Solar (Corporation) 5 Darian Court Pomona, New York 10970 License #16197B
- Prestige Electrical Services, LLC (Dale L. Darnsteadt) (Limited Liability Company) - Formerly - Prestige Electrical Services, Inc. - (Corporation) - 100 Warren Road - Sparta, New Jersey 07871 - License #10879A
- Hogan Electric, LLC (Anthony Hogan) (Limited Liability Company) -Formerly - Hogan Contracting - (Individual) - 101 Ingleside Avenue -Pennington, New Jersey 08534 - License #18240A
- MNBC Electrical Corporation (Sookdeo Ramjag) (Corporation) Formerly -Phasepoint Electrical Contracting Inc. - (Corporation) - 212 Broadway -Bayonne, New Jersey 07002 - License #17621A
- Shalongo & Son Electric, LLC (Edward Shalongo) (Limited Liability Company) - Formerly - Elite Image Electrical Group, Inc. - (Corporation) - 14 Demott Avenue - Pequannock, New Jersey 07440 - License #15839A
- PowerSecure, Inc. (Franklin C. Minnich) (Corporation) Formerly J T Electric Company, Inc. - (Corporation) - 1609 Heritage Commerce Court -Wake Forest, North Carolina 27587 - License #17168A
- \*8. Dooley Electric Company, Inc. (Brian Horan) (Corporation) Formerly -Unity Electric, LLC - (Corporation) - 188 Eagle Rock Avenue - Roseland, New Jersey 07068 - License #6750A
- Bay Electric, LLC (Salvatore J. Vicari) (Limited Liability Company) -Formerly Bay Electric, Inc. (Corporation) - 582 Allen Road - Brick, New Jersey 08723 - License #5830

### Page 2

- Muller Electric, LLC (Raymond E. Muller, Jr.) (Limited Liability Company) -Formerly - Electric Pro Services, Inc. - (Corporation) - 75 West 3<sup>rd</sup> Avenue -Pine Hill, New Jersey 08021 - License #6754B
- Quality Plus Electrical Contractor, LLC (John Minnaard) (Limited Liability Company) - Formerly - Quality Plus Electrical Contractor - (Individual) - 386 Wyckoff Avenue - Suite 100 - Wyckoff, New Jersey 07481 - License #7336A
- 12. Boro Developers, Inc. (Douglas D. Pregartner) (Corporation) Formerly -Applied Power Electrical Contracting, LLC - (Limited Liability Company) - 400 Feheley Drive - King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406 - License #13114A

\*8 Brian Horan, License #6750, submitted a letter dated June 4, 2018, advising that he is withdrawing his request to be approved as the licensee for Dooley Electric Company, Inc.